
From: Daly, Keith
To: "Olk, John (OlkJ@WSDOT.WA.GOV)"; "Szewcik, Mark (SzewciM@WSDOT.WA.GOV)"; 
cc: Green, Frank; Peppers, Nicki; 
Subject: FW: Air System Shop Drawings For Contract 8078 Columbia River Bridge Temporary Pile Test Program
Date: Friday, January 28, 2011 4:47:32 PM
Attachments: TRANS. WSDOT, Air Supply Manifold Shop Drawings & Hook Up Schematics SUBMITTAL, 1-28-11.pdf 

1109-100-1 BUBBLE CURTAIN THREADED FITTINGS REV A.PDF 

John/Mark,
 
Attached please find Air Supply Manifold Shop Drawings and Hook Up Schematics for your review and 
approval. Please rush as we hope to begin work 2/7/11 and have a limited in-water work window. 
 
Thanks,
 
Keith Daly
Assistant Business Manager
 
Columbia River Crossing Project │ mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org
700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660
office: 360.816.8870 │ Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870
Fax: 360.737.0294

 

From: Kevin Culbert [mailto:kevinc@americanconstco.com]  
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 4:01 PM 
To: Daly, Keith 
Cc: Green, Frank 
Subject: Air System Shop Drawings
 
Keith:
 
Here are the stamped drawings for the air system.
 
Kevin
 
Kevin Culbert, Vice President
 

             1501 Taylor Way, Tacoma, WA 98421

 
kevinc@americanconstco.com
 
voice:  253-254-0118
fax:      253-254-0155
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DATE January 28, 2011 


TO:   JOB #: MC 02-11 


TITLE: Columbia River Bridge Termporary 
Pile Test Program (#8078) 


 
 
 
 
THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE BEING SENT: Herewith X  
 Under Separate Cover   
 Direct   
 


QUANTITY DESCRIPTION 


7 EA Air Supply Manifold Shop Drawing  submittal 


7 EA Unconfined Bubble Curtain Hook Up Schematic submittal 


7 EA Confined Bubble Curtain Hook Up Schematic submittal 


  


  


  


These items are being sent: 
 


X Per your request 


X Please keep us advised of action taken 


X For you to process 


X For your inspection and approval 


X For your general information and file 


X For your approval or corrections 
 


REMARKS:  


Please contact us promptly if there is a problem or question AMERICAN CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. 


COPY TO:  BY:  


   Vernon Uy 
    
 


WSDOT   
Bridge and Structures Engineer  
Construction Support 
P.O. Box  47340 
Olympia, WA  98504-7340 


 


Marine Construction     Dredging     Pile Driving 
1501 Taylor Way  •   Tacoma, Washington 98421 
PHONES:  Tacoma (253) 254-0118, 
                  Seattle (206) 623-0114, 
                  Fax (253) 254-0155 
 
CONTRACTORS LIC NO. 223-01-AM-ER-IC*372 NO. 
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